
YORK CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
 

STUDENT SUCCESS & PATHWAYS COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

 
Monday, October 27, 2025

2:00 p.m.
Catholic Education Centre

320 Bloomington Rd. West, Aurora, ON.  L4G 0M1

Watch the Student Success & Pathways Committee Meeting STREAM event on our YCDSB TV
Channel:  http://bit.ly/YCDSB-TV

* Indicates Addendum

Pages

1. OPENING PRAYER/LAND ACKNOWLEGEMENT

Creator God, as we journey through this world, give us the grace to allow your
Holy Spirit to work through us. Help us to speak, think and work with honesty,
and compassion, to celebrate all that is life-giving, to restore hope where It has
been lost, and to bring about change where it is needed. We ask this in the
name of Jesus Christ, our companion.

Amen

We are gathered on the ancestral lands and waters of all Indigenous Peoples,
who have  left  their  footprints  on  Mother  Earth   before  us.  We respectfully
acknowledge, those who have walked on it,  those who walk on it  now, and
future generations who have yet to walk upon it. We pray to the Creator for
strength and wisdom that all may continue to serve as stewards of the earth.

2. CALL TO ORDER

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF NEW MATERIAL

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

6. APPROVAL OF THE PREVIOUS MINUTES 3

7. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

8. PRESENTATIONS

8.a Religion Department Updates David Pimentel 5

8.b Continuing Education Anthony Pasquini 12

8.c Diploma in French Language Studies  (DELF) Tanya Giovinazzo 17

http://bit.ly/YCDSB-TV


9. ACTION ITEM(S)

10. DISCUSSION ITEM(S)

11. INFORMATION ITEM(S)

12. NOTICES OF MOTION

13. FUTURE ITEM(S)

14. ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 20



 

York Catholic District School Board 
 

MINUTES 
STUDENT SUCCESS & PATHWAYS COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, May 12, 2025 

 
A meeting of the Student Success & Pathways Committee was held on Monday, May 12, 2025 at the 
Catholic Education Centre starting at 4:00 pm. 
 

PRESENT:​
 

Trustee Committee Members:​ In Person:​ F. Alexander, M. Iafrate, A. Saggese 
Virtual:​​ M. Barbieri, T. McNicol​
 

Other Trustees:                        ​ In Person:​ E. Crowe ​
 
Absent with Notice:                ​ All Present.​
 
Administration:                       ​ In Person:​ J. De Faveri, J. Sarna, A, Arcadi, J. Chiutsi, ​​
​ ​ ​ J. Powers, R. Ball, M. Benakis, N. Galatianos,  
​ ​ ​ N. Gencarelli, ​T. Giovinazzo, M. Perry,  
​ ​ ​ M. Schniering  
​  Virtual:​ T. Laliberte​ ​ ​
 
Recording:                                ​ ​ ​ S. Greco​
 
Presiding Chair:​ ​ ​ ​ ​ A. Saggese, Committee Chair    
 

1.​ OPENING PRAYER (The Land Acknowledgement was recited after the Prayer) ​
 

2.​ ROLL CALL:   All Committee Members Present.​
 

3.​ APPROVAL OF NEW MATERIAL:  NIL 
 

4.​ APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
MOTION: Iafrate/Alexander​
THAT the agenda be approved as presented. ​
MOTION CARRIED ​
 

5.​ APPROVAL OF UPDATED TERMS OF REFERENCE 
MOTION: Iafrate/Alexander 
THAT the Terms of Reference for the Student Success & Pathways Committee be approved 
as amended. 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

6. APPROVAL OF THE PREVIOUS MINUTES 
MOTION: Iafrate/Barbieri   
THAT the Minutes of the Student Success & Pathways Committee Minutes of February 24, 
2025 be approved as presented. ​​
MOTION CARRIED      
 

 
 

DRAFT

Page 3 of 20



 
   
​ 7.​ BUSINESS ARISING FROM the MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:  NIL 
 
​ 8.​ PRESENTATION(S):    
​ ​ a)​ EQAO Support Resources 

A. Arcadi, Superintendent of Curriculum & Assessment introduced Marlene Perry (K-12 ​ ​
Literacy Consultant), Robert Ball (Math Strategy Consultant) and Maria Rosa Schniering (Gr 7-12 ​
Math Consultant).  Their presentation provided an overview of the comprehensive supports in place to 
help YCDSB students excel in EQAO assessments.  The insights shared were invaluable, particularly 
the emphasis on targeted literacy and numeracy resources that align with both the provincial 
curriculum expectations and the Board’s MYSP priorities.  

 
​ The Committee had the opportunity to ask questions for clarification and commended staff for their ​
​ dedication to ensuring the potential of every student.  
 
​ ​ b)​ eSTIM de soi Project 
​ A. Arcadi, Superintendent of Curriculum & Assessment introduced Marisa Benakis(STREAM ​
​ Consultant) and Tanya Giovinazzo (FSL Consultant).  Their presentation highlighted the exciting 
​ initiative that focuses on building self-esteem in STEM learning, integrating hands-on, technology-rich 
​ experiences like LEGO robotics to spark curiosity and deepen engagement in French Immersion ​
​ students.  This initiative took place across Grades 7 - 9 in both Core French and French Immersion  
​ classes. The project is aligned with the Board’s goals of cultivating​global citizens who are confident in 
​ their communication skills and technologically proficient.  Students will develop critical thinking, ​
​ problem solving and technology skills needed to participate as responsible global citizens. 
 
​ The Committee indicated that this coding project being done in French would be beneficial to attract ​
​ French Immersion students to our Board.  This information would be helpful to share at Grade 9 ​
​ French Immersion open houses. 
 
​ ​ c)​ Pathways Update 
​ ​ A.Arcadi, Superintendent of Curriculum & Assessment introduced  Nat Gencarelli (Program & ​
​ ​ Pathways Consultant) and Nicholas Galatianos (Student Success Specialist and Principal of ​
​ ​ Indigenous Education).  They showcased the ongoing work in expanding pathways to post-secondary ​
​ ​ success, including innovative partnerships that provide students with authentic hands-on learning ​
​ ​ experiences in the skilled trades.  This aligns closely with the Board’s commitment to preparing ​
​ ​ students for the future through meaningful, real-world learning opportunities. 
 
 ​ ​ All the presentations represented a cross-section of the efforts to support every student’s journey ​
​ ​ from early literacy to specialized career pathways.   
 
​ 9.​ ACTION ITEMS: NIL 
 
​ 10.​ DISCUSSION / INFORMATION ITEMS: NIL 
 
​ 11.​ NOTICE OF MOTION:  NIL 
 
​ 12.​ FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S):  NIL 
 
​ 13.​ NEXT MEETING DATE: November 2025 
 
​ 14.​ ADJOURNMENT 

     ​ MOTION: Iafrate/Alexander 
​​ THAT the Student Success & Pathways Committee meeting adjourns at 5:19 pm 
​​ MOTION CARRIED               

 

DRAFT

Page 4 of 20



Religious Education Update

Religious Education Update: VIRTUES

Page 5 of 20



UpdReligious Education Update: VIRTUES (cont’d)B 
Virtue Resource Distribution   

Religious Education Update: REAC 2025-26

                           
                           
                           The Saints of
                           York Catholic

Page 6 of 20

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1J5X9OLyvZeb9C4_Jf_HwRxaReY_q3c4X/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FeDd-L7EaWc8iV7414NbH8Eb-2w1hWsP/view?usp=sharing


Religious Education Update: REAC 2025-26 (Cont’d)

Religious Education Update: 
Elementary Family Life Education Curriculum 

Page 7 of 20



Religious Education Update: FAITH DAY 2025

Religious Education Update: 
When Faith Meets Pedagogy Conference: Youth & Adult 

Page 8 of 20



Religious Education Update: 
FAITH AMBASSADORS

                                         Faith Ambassador events take place     
                                         throughout the school year.                          
                                                 
                                                 ALL ARE WELCOME! 

"We are ambassadors for Christ, since God is making an appeal 
through us ...See now is the acceptable time; see, now is the day of 
goodness!" Corinthians 5:20, 6:22

Religious Education Update:  
Boardwide Lenten Mass of Reconciliation and Renewal:

March 12, 2026 

Page 9 of 20



Religious Education Update: 
ORDINANDI 2026

Religious Education Update: 
LUKE 4:18 SOCIAL JUSTICE SYMPOSIUM

Page 10 of 20



Religious Education Update: 
YCDSB DASHBOARD & WEBSITE REFRESH

Religious and Family Life Education
at York Catholic

Thank you 
YCDSB for 
supporting 
ShareLife!

Page 11 of 20



Continuing Education Updates

Helping to shape your future

Elementary Programs 

Program Fall 2024 Fall 2025

International Language - Remote and in-person 
classes

2,627
(8 sites)

2,590
(8 sites)

Elementary Band at St. Elizabeth CHS 27 33

Hoopstars Basketball Program N/A 10

Young Rembrandts Visual Art Program N/A 20

Page 12 of 20



Helping to shape your future

MPP Billy Pang Visit

Helping to shape your future

 Secondary Programs ary

Program Fall 2024-25 Fall 2025-26

Night School Credit (Semester 1) 1073 1328

Saturday International Language Credit 281 410

After School Remedial Grade 9 and 10 Literacy & 
Numeracy Non Credit Program (Remote)

872 1184

Yearbook, percussion, high performance athlete, 
and International Baccalaureate courses

187 151

Page 13 of 20



NEW AND INNOVATING PROGRAMS

After School Remedial Literacy and 
Numeracy Program for Grade 9 and 10 
students
 
1184 students are currently registered 
for semester 1. These programs focus on 
the preparation for the Grade 9 EQAO 
and Grade 10 OSSLT assessments. 

NEW AND INNOVATING PROGRAMS

Travel For Credit - March Break  
 
Approximately 400 people were in 
attendance (in person and virtual) for 
the parent information evening on 
September 17, 2025. We look forward to 
our destinations of Italy and Japan over 
the March Break. 

Page 14 of 20



EduTravel did a 

fantastic job in 

organization of itinerary 

and bus service.

Both the tour guide and 

the bus driver were 

professional and 

flexible.

Celebrating mass at 

Notre Dame was 

incredible.
 

Serena was amazing and 

fun, also very good at 

giving information quickly 

and efficiently.

All hotels were in walking 

distance to many location 

points.

The food was great, with 

many options. Breakfast at 

the Delta in Quebec was 

rich in choice and quality. 

 There was a wide variety 

of foods each night, and I 

found that something to 

look forward to.

My favourite part of the trip was 

being able to meet so many 

amazing people and having the 

opportunity to become friends 

with them.

 I always felt safe for the 

students throughout the trip, 

from visiting locations, to 

walking tours within the cities.
My favorite parts of the 

excursion were the dance, the 

dinners, and all the interesting 

museums we went to.

There was always a 

wide selection of food 

available.

All the hotels were clean 

and offered great 

customer service. 

Cliff was an amazing bus 

driver, who worked very closely 

with the tour guide and the 

teachers and myself

Student/PARENT 

Feedback

NEW AND INNOVATING PROGRAMS
We have expanded our Aquatic 
leadership course (PAQ2O) to Markham 
at Milliken Mills Pool. Adding community 
partners across York Region is a priority 
for the Continuing Education 
department. 

Page 15 of 20



Helping to shape your future

Pathways

The Continuing Education department assists all students in the YCDSB and the 
broader community. For example,

AWQ2O - Introduction to Photography - 50 students

The Continuing Education department - where we strengthen our commitment to 
lifelong learning and community empowerment.

Page 16 of 20



DELF

What is DELF?

The DELF is an internationally 
recognized certification issued 
by the French Ministry of 
National Education, validating 
levels of competence in French 
for non-French speakers.

Students' French skills are measured 
across four areas: listening, speaking, 
reading and writing.

Page 17 of 20



DELF and the Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR)

There is a DELF exam for each level of the CEFR.

DELF at YCDSB
➔ Grade 12 students enrolled in a French 

course are invited to write the exam.

➔ The exam is optional.

➔ Levels A2, B1, and B2 are offered.

➔ Approx. 150 students participate each 
session (Core French & FI).

➔ The session takes place in May at the 
CEC.

➔ 30 Trained YCDSB teachers volunteer 
and participate as examiners-correctors.

Page 18 of 20

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gu74NlyS2yFIRdB-zj2AClb5XJeQ5Gdw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gu74NlyS2yFIRdB-zj2AClb5XJeQ5Gdw/view?usp=sharing


Catholic Education with Jesus Christ as our model Inclusion, Excellence and Innovation | Socially Responsible Global Citizens

DELF at YCDSB Website

➔ Support for Students 
who are planning to 
write the DELF

➔ Support for Teachers 
who prepare students 
to write the DELF

➔ Access to student 
application portal

Benefits of DELF for Students
➔ Recognized internationally and 

in Canada by universities and 
the Canadian federal 
government

➔ Valid for life and helps students 
set future language goals

➔ Promotes student engagement 
in FSL programs at YCDSB

➔ Opens doors for bilingual 
Careers

Page 19 of 20

https://sites.google.com/ycdsb.ca/delfatycdsb/home
https://sites.google.com/ycdsb.ca/delfatycdsb/home


Catholic Education with Jesus Christ as our model Inclusion, Excellence and Innovation | Socially Responsible Global Citizens

Additional Resources to Support Students & Teachers
The Curriculum Department has procured ABC 
DELF practice books for all elementary & 
secondary schools.

Goals:

➔ Help FSL teachers integrate CEFR-based and 
DELF type activities into the classroom

➔ Improve student engagement in French
➔ Encourage students to pursue French 

beyond grade 9
➔ Prepare Grade 12 students for the DELF exam

DELF Professional Development for YCDSB Teachers

 Focused on: 
➔ FSL Curriculum Connections
➔ Strategies & Resources  for 

student success
➔ Opportunities for DELF 

Teacher Certification
➔ Supplementary supports to 

complement lessons

Page 20 of 20

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1N-SeC2JcVoKi48WVAEyDWTqNWTF_rxp_tV5jsazcqgU/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1N-SeC2JcVoKi48WVAEyDWTqNWTF_rxp_tV5jsazcqgU/edit?usp=sharing

	Agenda
	6. SSP Minutes May 12, 2025 (2).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.a. SSP_ Religion Slide Deck.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.b. ConEd Slide Deck (1).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8.c. FSL Slide Deck (1).pdf
	Back to Agenda


